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280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
January 8, 2016

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 464 — Blue Sky Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS LLP
Application for Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility at 220
Evergreen Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

In response to your January 8, 2016 memorandum, Verizon Wireless has no current
interest in the proposed tower site at 220 Evergreen Street in Bridgeport, and will not be
participating in the Docket No. 464 proceeding.

Sincerely,
vy W
Kenneth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd

Copy to:
Ryan Ulanday
Anthony Befera
Elizabeth Jamieson
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